Braden, Georgianna

Subject: CBM2018-00024, -00025

From: Razmig Messerian <razmesserian@quinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 4:06 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: QE-USR-IPR <ge-usr-ipr@guinnemanuel.com>; Grewal, Monica <Monica.Grewal@wilmerhale.com>; Fernandez, Ben
<Ben.Fernandez@wilmerhale.com>; Selwyn, Mark <Mark.Selwyn@wilmerhale.com>; Chan, Kelvin
<Kelvin.Chan@wilmerhale.com>

Subject: CBM2018-00024, -00025

Honorable Board,

Patent Owner previously submitted conditional motions to amend (CMTAs) in CBM2018-00024 and CBM2018-
00025. Patent Owner requests that the Board allow Patent Owner to expunge these CMTAs. If granted, Patent Owner
will not pursue claim amendments in these proceedings. Petitioner has been notified of Patent Owner’s request and
Petitioner does not oppose. Should the Board desire to discuss this request, the parties will indicate their availability for
a conference call.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Razmig Messerian

Associate

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
865 S. Figueroa Street, 10th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213-443-3717 Direct

213-443-3000 Main Office Number
213-443-3100 Fax
razmesserian@guinnemanuel.com

https://www.quinnemanuel.com/

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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